
 
 

A431 
 FY22-FY26 TERM BRIDGE & TUNNEL INSPECTION ENGINEERING 

CONSULTANTS – TERM CONTRACT LOGAN INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT  
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS  

 
ADDENDA  

& 
RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

NOVEMBER 22, 2021 
 
The attention of consultants submitting proposals for the RFQ is called to the following Addenda & 
Responses to Questions to the subject RFQ. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, 
substitution, or clarifications are all to be included in and form a part of the proposal/qualifications 
submitted.  
 
Addenda: 
Within the Supplemental Information Package dated November 2021, please make the following changes: 
 
1. Under the EVALUATION CRITERIA heading, please replace the criteria item #1 which reads: 

 
“Demonstrated experience and knowledge of the team for similar projects of similar size and 
complexity particularly important to demonstrate for the Project Manager. Highlight the experience 
and expertise for major sub-consultants and their assigned staff. Geographical location and proposed 
% allocation to this project should be mentioned as well. Familiarity with MGL, including filed sub-
bid experience, and” 
 
With the following: 
 
“Demonstrated experience and knowledge of the team for similar projects of similar size and 
complexity particularly important to demonstrate for the Project Manager. Highlight the experience 
and expertise for major sub-consultants and their assigned staff. Geographical location and proposed 
% allocation to this project should be mentioned as well, and” 
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2. Under the M/WBE Participation Section under the PROJECT REQUIREMENT heading, please 
replace the last paragraph which reads: 
 
“Applications from M/WBE firms as prime consultant are encouraged. Applicants that are themselves 
M/WBE certified may use their participation toward meeting the determined work order goal for the 
certification they hold and will be required to bring participation by additional firm(s) that holds the 
necessary certifications to meet or exceed the goals assigned. Applicants are strongly encouraged to 
utilize multiple disciplines and firms to meet the MBE/WBE goals. Consultants to the prime can team 
within their disciplines in order to meet the M/WBE goals, but must state this relationship.   
Please note that only firms that are currently certified as M/WBE and DBE in the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts be credited toward meeting Project M/WBE or DBE goals.” 
 
With the following: 
 
“Applications from M/WBE firms as prime consultant are encouraged. Applicants that are themselves 
M/WBE certified may use their participation toward meeting the determined work order goal for the 
certification they hold and will be required to bring participation by additional firm(s) that holds the 
necessary certifications to meet or exceed the goals assigned. Applicants are strongly encouraged to 
utilize multiple disciplines and firms to meet the MBE/WBE goals. Consultants to the prime can team 
within their disciplines in order to meet the M/WBE goals, but must state this relationship.   
Please note that only firms that are currently certified as M/WBE in the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts be credited toward meeting Project M/WBE goals.” 

 
 

-------- 
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Responses to Questions (Questions are in Bold, responses are Italicized): 
 
The following questions were asked at the Consultant Briefing that was held on November 10, 2021. 
 
1. Does Massport have a stated goal for the M/WBE or DBE participation?   

 
Massport does not set an MBE/WBE/DBE goal. Each consultant team needs to propose a 
percentage. This project is non-federally funded and only consider MBE/WBE goals. Please see item 
#2 in Addendum #1 attached for clarification. 
 

2. If the Prime intends to self-serve the M/WBE goal, would they still be required to include 
another M/WBE sub-consultant to meet or exceed the goal?  
 
Please refer to the specific language in the supplemental package.  
 

3. Is the consultant required to list their Insurance Coverage Limits in the Cover Letter or can 
they include their sample Insurance Certificate in the Attachments section along with the SDO 
Letter?  
 
The consultant is required to state that the firm is able to obtain the insurance coverage in their 
cover letter.   
 

4. Please confirm that this project does not require a DBE goal as stated on page 3 of the RFP.  
 

This project does not require a DBE goal as this project is non-federally funded.  
 

5. Does a table of contents sheet count as part of the page limit?   
 

No, the table of contents sheet will not be counted as part of the page limit.   
 

6. Per Supplemental Information Page, on Page 5, the final sentence of the final paragraph 
states: “Please note that only firms that are currently certified as M/WBE and DBE in the 
Commonwealth of Massachusetts be credited toward meeting Project M/WBE or DBE Goals.” 
This language can be interpreted that in order for an M/WBE to be eligible towards meeting 
the project goals, they must be certified as both a M/WBE and a DBE. Is this interpretation 
correct? Or are they only required to be certified as a M/WBE to meet this project’s goals?   

 
This project does not require a DBE goal as this project is non-federally funded.  
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7. Will Massachusetts “Filed Sub-Bid” requirements/selection criteria apply to this contract?    
 

No, Chapter 149 “Filed Sub-Bid” are not anticipated for this contract.  
 

8. Per the submission requirements #5, two additional sheets are allowed in the State of 
Qualifications. Are these allowed to be attached after Section H, or are there specification 
limitations where these can be inserted?  
 
Yes, they can be attached after Section H. Use a tab indicating “Other Relevant Information”.  
 

9. Will Massport replace “high” with “ordinary” in Section 3.2 Standards of Performance?  Will 
Massport consider the following changes in the consultant contract for Section 7.1 
Indemnification so consultant professional liability insurance policies can cover our 
indemnification obligation requirements? Please see underlined bold text and cross out bold 
text sections below. We have concerns about use of the term “solely”.      
 
No. Massport will not adjust the contract language at this time.  
 

10. What are the inspection report requirements for drafts and final submission?  
 
Consultants should follow MassDOT bridge and tunnel inspection requirements.     
 

11. Do subs need to submit the legal paperwork referred to in the RFP?  
 
No. Only the prime needs to submit the legal paperwork.     
 

12. For proposal submission, can we submit a thumb drive in lieu of a CD?    
 

Yes, a thumb drive can be submitted in lieu of a CD.  
 

13. Which positions count as Key Staff?     
 

We do not distinguish which staff are key. The proposer should use its own judgement.  
 

14. Do Team Leaders need to have Massachusetts PE’s?    
 

Consultants should follow MassDOT bridge and tunnel inspection requirements.     
 

15. Given logistical complications due to the COVID-19 pandemic, are digital signatures 
permissible for the “original” copies of our response?     

 
Yes.  
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16. Are underwater inspections part of this contract?  
 
Yes. Inspections will be performed as assigned.      
 

17. Can you provide the list of consultants that have the current above referenced contract?  
 

The current consultants that have the existing contracts are: TranSystems, AI Engineers and ATANE 
Consulting.     

 
18. Does the Authority have an estimated amount of NBIS inspections and/or NTIS inspections 

that will be required for each consultant selected?     
 

No. Assignment will be distributed by the Massport PM.     
 

19. For meeting the M/WBE goal, does the firm have to be certified as M/WBE and DBE or just 
M/WBE?    

 
See response to question 4.    
 

 
 

---- End of Addendum and Responses to Comments ---- 


